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        SUSTAINMENT 

MEMORANDUM FOR SUPPLY PROCESS REVIEW COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Approved Defense Logistics Management Standards Change 267, 
Interim Change for DLMS 527R Receipt to Support Intra-Army Direct 
Support/Reparable Exchange Decapitalization Transaction (Supply/MILSTRAP) 
(Staffed as PDC 290) 

This memorandum announces the formal withdrawal of the attached Approved Defense 
Logistics Management Standards (DLMS) Change (ADC) 267, released January 30, 2008. 

ADC 267 was intended as an interim deviation from normal enterprise data standards 
practices pending the full implementation of Army Exchange Pricing.  In September of 2025, 
representatives from Army Materiel Command confirmed to the Defense Enterprise Data 
Standards Office that the coding established under ADC 267 was no longer required. 

Addressees may direct questions to Steven Nace, e-mail: DEDSO.Supply@dla.mil.  
Others must contact their designated Process Review Committee Representative available at 
www.dla.mil/Defense-Data-Standards/Committees/Contacts/. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Kevin Kachinski, SES 
 Performing the Duties of the Deputy Assistant 

Secretary of War for Logistics 

Attachment: 
As stated 

cc: 
J6DS 
 

https://www.dla.mil/Defense-Data-Standards/Committees/Contacts/
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